



CSC MEETING MINUTES

WEDNESDAY 2ND OCTOBER 2019

Attending: Mrs Melvin, Sophia, Maddison, Alex, Cerys, Hannah, Darcy, Lucy, William, Leo D, Bethany, Charlotte

Area discussed	Actions to be taken (who/by when)
Charities - we talked about the charities they had thought about and the consensus was that CSC would like to work with JLT on dementia charities, especially local	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Mrs Melvin to contact Lucy's relative about coming in to see the children
Books - we talked about fundraising for more books and Kindles agreed to hold a reading day to raise money. Other ideas for fundraising in general were discussed and included a fun/colour run. We went in the library to look at how it was organised, displays, etc.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Cerys and Hannah to work with Mr Harding on improving the library • All CSC members to go into the library in break/ lunch times to get it right for Monday. • Ideas for our Reading Day: book sale, raffle (for a book cake), reading afternoon tea, writing about authors, classes writing their own book, sponsored read, treasure hunt. We will confirm this at our next meeting. Mr Harding to be invited.
Playground -Mrs Melvin explained that the list had been given to Mr Holt, who was going through it.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Sophia to arrange a meeting with Mr Holt to discuss what is happening with the playground.

Next meeting: Tuesday 19th November 10am.